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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

10·4 

----·Original Message-----

Friday, September 19, 2008 6:24 PM 
O'ReiHy, Thomas 
RE: Meeting with DC FC 

From: "O'Reilly, Thomas" <Thomas.O'Reilly2@usdoj.gov> 
To: 
Sent: 9/19/2008 6:00PM 
Subject: Re: Meeting with DC FC 

Disregard I got some heavy resistance from DHS to put money in DC . Apparently there is a long negitive history. 
Thanks anyway. 
Thomas O'Reilly 

Sent: Fri Sep 19 16:33:08 2008 
Subject: RE: Meeting with DC FC 

It will be early next week before we can get this information to you on what is remaining in theTA portion of the Global 
funding (all the fiscal people are out of the office today). 

From: O'Reilly, Thomas [mailto:Thomas.O'Reilly2@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2008 4:02 PM 
To: 

What do we look like funding wise in theTA program? I am looking at a number of options and just wanted to get an 
idea of where we are in theTA area Thomas O'Reilly 

-----Original Message ----­
From: Lewis, David 
To: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Sent: Fri Sep 19 15:20:58 2008 
Subject: Meeting with DC FC 

I had a good meeting w ith Jeff and t he CIO on what they want and need. There are three things in play here: 
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1. They need assistance in completing the development of their electronic forms, servers for their "swimming pool" 
where the information will be collected. This request is for approx. SOK. I would think th is support would come from 
the FC TA side. 

2. Participation in the Shared Space; the info rmation held in the swimming pool that is identified as a SAR will be pushed 
to the shared space based on a triggering designation from their side. I a lready verified they will be able to do a VPN to 
share. 

3. Moving identified SARs from their shared space to eGuardian to be viewed by the JTIF. This w ill fall on us to make 
this push happen. Jeff stated he will always leave the other options open; e.g. phone to JTTF directly or complete the 
eGuardian web form. 

In talki ng to - DC CIO) he is clear on the use of the SAR IEPD as the common sharing standard. 

Is there the money in the FC TA to handle item 1? 

David 

David P. lewis 
Senior Policy Advisor 
US Department of Justice 
Bureau of Justice Assistance 
810 7th Street, NW 
Washington DC. 20531 
(202) 616·7829 
•+••****** 
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